From: Dowdell, Jennifer

Sent: 12/1/2010 1:43:07 PM

To: 'Ramchandani, Ramesh' (ramesh.ramchandani@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Time flies when you're having fun. It sure did for me.

Ramesh,
Say it ain't so! You were just getting me broken in.

It was a pleasure meeting you and I'm glad to be working with you if only for a little
while longer. )

On a separate matter, how was your drive down south?
Best regards

Jennifer

From: Ramchandani, Ramesh [mailto:ramesh.ramchandani@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 11:44 AM

To: sls@a-klaw.com; tomb@crossborderenergy.com; bcragg@goodinmacbride.com;
mday@goodinmacbride.com; npedersen@hanmor.com; jleslie@luce.com; dhuard@manatt.com;
rochmanm@spurr.org;|Redacted |mflorio@turn.org; ken@in-houseenergy.com;
jkarp@winston.com; ek@a-klaw.com;|Redacted

doug.vanbrunt@credit-suisse.com; karla.Dailey@CityofPaloAlto.org; kowalewskia@calpine.com;
edwardoneill@dwt.com; tkaushlk@nanattmm__mﬂckLeL@Lﬂmcammm__‘
ray.welch@navigantconsulting.com|Redacted ;
marcie.milner@shell.com; michael.alexander@sce.com;|Redacted |
darthur@ci.redding.ca.us; kris.yadav@niskags.com; paul.gendron@jpmorgan.com;
randy.hickok@dynegy.com; William.Tomlinson@EIPaso.com; patrickm@crossborderenergy.com;

ron.perry@commercialenergy.net; [Redacted |Clare, David; Dowdell, Jennifer;
Harrigan, James P. - Gas Acg; Van Lierop, Jan - Gas Acq; PVillegas@semprautilities.com; Pestana,
Harold; MEmerson@semprautilities.com;[Redacted |RSchwecke@semprautilities.com; Watson,
Steven

Cc: Sabino, Pearlie Z.; Pocta, Robert M.; Lee, Kelly C.; Gonzales, Nancy
Subject: Time flies when you're having fun. It sure did for me.

Friends & Colleagues:
On December 24", | will be retiring from the CPUC after an almost 30-year stint here — during

which time, | worked on a wide variety of issues in the Natural Gas, Water, Electric, and
Telecom disciplines. Of these 30 years, | spent the last 10 years supervising DRA’s Natural Gas
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Section. And if it wasn’t obvious enough along the way, these past 10 years were also most
enjoyable for me because during this time | have had the pleasure to work with so many of
you in the natural gas industry on a regular basis and learn and grow in ways that | had not

imagined was possible. For that, | thank you all. It's been absolutely beautiful.

Almost everyone | know speaks so highly of retirement. To me, it is, of course, a new and
foreign concept that | suspect is overrated. So | expect this novelty to wear thin for me in a
week’s time, maybe a month, at the most two. But I'll keep an open mind — just in case |
enjoy retirement more than working on Natural Gas.

Best wishes for a joyous holiday season.

Ramesh Ramchandani

Program Project Supervisor

Division of Ratepayer Advocates
California Public Utilities Commission
San Francisco, CA 94102

Cell: (510) 316-5206
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